1	CHICAGO POLICE BOARD
2	PUBLIC MEETING
3	September 18, 2014
4	7:30 p.m.
5	
6	
7	PRESENT:
8	Demetrius E. Carney, President Ghian Foreman, Vice President
9	Melissa Ballate William Conlon
10	Michael Eaddy
11	Rita Fry Susan McKeever
12	Elisa Rodriguez Rhoda Sweeney
13	Eric Muellenbach, General Counsel
14	Independent Police Review Authority Ralph Price, General Counsel
15	Garry McCarthy, Superintendent of Police
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	

PRESIDENT CARNEY: Good evening. We're 1 calling the September 18 meeting of the Police Board to 2 3 order. Welcome, everyone. The first item of business is approval 4 of the minutes of the Board's public meeting from 5 August 21. Is there a motion to approve the minutes? 6 7 MR. FOREMAN: So moved. PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor? 8 9 (A chorus of ayes) 10 PRESIDENT CARNEY: Our next regular meeting, which is always on the third Thursday of the month, will 11 12 be held on October 16 here at 7:30 at the Office of 13 Public Safety. At this time I ask for a motion to close 14 15 a series of executive sessions for the purposes of 16 considering litigation and personnel matters as authorized by the Open Meetings Act. 17 18 MR. FOREMAN: So moved. 19 PRESIDENT CARNEY: Second? MS. BALLATE: Second. 20 PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor? 21 22 (A chorus of ayes) 23 PRESIDENT CARNEY: A report of disciplinary 24 action taken by Board during the previous month has been

1 made available at this evening's meeting. The report and written findings and decisions are posted on the 2 3 Police Board's website. What we have to do now is we have to 4 entertain a motion for the cases that we considered at 5 our meeting last month. And so the first case is going 6 7 to be George Porter, and there is a motion to find Police Officer George Porter guilty of theft and to 8 9 discharge him from the Chicago Police Department. We 10 need a motion. MR. FOREMAN: So moved. 11 12 MR. EADDY: Second. PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor? 13 (A chorus of ayes) 14 15 PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? Voting in

16 favor are Board members Foreman, Conlon, Eaddy, Fry,

17 Rodriguez, Sweeney and myself. The motion passes.

18 Is there a motion to adopt the written 19 findings and decisions that have been reviewed by all 20 the Board members who participated in the case?

21 MS. FRY: So moved.

22 PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor?

23 (A chorus of ayes)

24 PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? The motion

1

passes by unanimous vote.

Regarding Police Board case 14-2847, is 2 a there a motion to find Detective John Killacky guilty 3 4 of engaging in an unjustified altercation while off duty, including committing an aggravated assault, and to 5 discharge him from the Chicago Police Department? 6 7 MR. FOREMAN: So moved. MR. EADDY: Second. 8 9 PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor? 10 (A chorus of ayes) 11 PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? Voting in 12 favor are Board members Foreman, Conlon, Eaddy, Fry, 13 Rodriguez, Sweeney and myself. The motion passes. Is there a motion to adopt the written 14 15 findings and decisions that have been reviewed by all 16 Board members who participated in the case? 17 MR. FOREMAN: So moved. 18 MR. EADDY: Second. 19 PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor? (A chorus of ayes) 20 21 PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? The motion 22 passes by unanimous vote. 23 This is now regarding case number --24 this is suspension review case, 14-2323. Is there a

1 motion to sustain the allegations against Police Officer David Tull that he engaged in an unjustified altercation 2 3 while off duty and to sustain the seven-day suspension 4 ordered by the Superintendent? MR. EADDY: So moved. 5 PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor? 6 7 (A chorus of ayes) PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? The motion 8 9 passes. Voting in favor are Board members Foreman, 10 Conlon, Eaddy, Fry, Rodriguez, Sweeney and myself. The 11 motion passes. 12 Is there now a motion adopt the written 13 findings and decisions that have been reviewed by all Board members who participated in the case? 14 15 MR. FOREMAN: So moved. 16 MR. CONLON: Second. 17 PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor? 18 (A chorus of ayes) 19 PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? The motion 20 passes by unanimous vote. 21 The next case is also a suspension 22 review case, and this is William or Orsa. Is there a 23 motion to sustain the allegations against Police Officer 24 William Orsa that he witnessed misconduct by another

1	officer and failed to report it and sustain the
2	seven-day suspension ordered by the Superintendent?
3	MR. EADDY: So moved.
4	MR. Foreman: Second.
5	PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor?
6	(A chorus of ayes)
7	PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? Voting in
8	favor are Board members Foreman, Conlon, Eaddy, Fry
9	Rodriguez, Sweeney and myself. The motion passes.
10	Is there motion to adopt the written
11	findings and decisions that have been reviewed by all
12	Board members who participated in the case?
13	MR. FOREMAN: So moved.
14	MR. EADDY: Second.
15	PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor?
16	(A chorus of ayes)
17	PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? The motion
18	passes by unanimous vote.
19	Our next case is Jason Boettcher. This
20	is another suspension review. Is there a motion to
21	sustain the allegations against Police Officer Jason
22	Boettcher I hope I'm pronouncing that correctly
22 23	Boettcher I hope I'm pronouncing that correctly that he witnessed misconduct by another officer and

1 ordered by the Superintendent?

2	MR. FOREMAN: So moved.
3	MR. EADDY: Second.
4	PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor?
5	(A chorus of ayes)
6	PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? Voting in
7	favor are Board members, Foreman, Conlon, Eaddy, Fry,
8	Rodriguez, Sweeney and myself. The motion passes.
9	Is in a motion to adopt the written
10	findings and decisions that have been reviewed by all
11	Board members who participated in the case?
12	MR. FOREMAN: So moved.
13	MR. CONLON: Second.
14	PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor?
15	(A chorus of ayes)
16	PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? Motion passes.
17	Next is Joseph Keim, and this is a
18	suspension review, 14 SR 2328. Is there a motion to
19	sustain the allegations against Officer Joseph Keim that
20	he searched a vehicle without justification and that he
21	witnessed misconduct by another officer and failed to
22	report to it and to sustain the 15-day suspension
23	ordered by the Superintendent?
24	MR. FOREMAN: So moved.

1	MR. EADDY: Second.
2	PRESIDENT CARNEY: Al in favor?
3	(A chorus of ayes)
4	PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? Voting in
5	favor are Board members Foreman, Conlon, Eaddy, Fry,
6	Rodriguez, Sweeney and myself. The motion passes.
7	Is there a motion to adopt the written
8	findings and decisions that have been reviewed by all
9	Board members who participated in the case?
10	MR. FOREMAN: So moved.
11	MR. CONLON: Second.
12	PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor?
13	(A chorus of ayes)
14	PRESIDENT CARNEY: The motion passes by
15	unanimous consent.
16	This is regarding the case of Brian
17	Doyle, another suspension review case. Is there a
18	motion to sustain the allegations against Police Officer
19	Brian Doyle pertaining to firing a weapon off the side
20	of a boat on Lake Michigan while off duty and to sustain
21	the 30-day suspension ordered by the Superintendent?
22	MR. FOREMAN: So moved.
23	MR. EADDY: Second.

1	(A chorus of ayes)
2	PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed. Voting in
3	favor are Board members Foreman, Conlon, Eaddy, Fry,
4	Rodriguez, Sweeney and myself. The motion passes.
5	Is there a motion to adopt the written
6	findings and decisions that have been reviewed by all
7	Board members who participated in the case?
8	MR. FOREMAN: So moved.
9	MR. CONLON: Second.
10	PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor?
11	(A chorus of ayes)
12	PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? The motion
13	passes by unanimous vote.
14	This is now another suspension review
15	case of Thomas Oakes regarding Case No. 14 SR 2327. Is
16	there a motion to sustain the allegations against Police
17	Officer Thomas Oakes that he engaged in verbal abuse and
18	that he witnessed misconduct by another officer and
19	failed to report it and to sustain the 15-day suspension
20	ordered by the Superintendent?
21	MR. FOREMAN: So moved.
22	MR. EADDY: Second.
23	PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor?
24	(A chorus of ayes)

PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? Voting in 1 favor are Board members Foreman, Conlon, Eaddy, Fry, 2 3 Sweeney and myself. The motion passes. Is there a motion to adopt the written 4 findings and decisions that have been reviewed by all 5 Board members who participated in the case? 6 7 MR. FOREMAN: So moved. MR. CONLON: Second. 8 9 PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor? 10 (A chorus of ayes) PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? The motion 11 12 passes by unanimous consent. 13 This is a separation case. The Superintendent has filed charges to discharge Detective 14 15 Richard Milz from the Chicago Police Department for 16 misconduct becoming an officer while off duty. The 17 Superintendent subsequently moved to withdraw the 18 charges without prejudice because the respondent 19 resigned from the Chicago Police Department. Is there a motion to grant the Superintendent's motion to withdraw 20 21 the charges? 22 MS. BALLATE: So moved. 23 MR. CONLON: Second. 24 PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor.

1	(A chorus of ayes)
2	PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? Voting in
3	favor are Board members Foreman, Ballate, Conlon, Eaddy,
4	Fry, McKeever, Rodriguez, Sweeney and myself. The
5	motion passes.
6	The next case is Prieto. On February 21
7	the Board found the respondent guilty of violating Rules
8	1, 2, 6, 8, 9 and 14 and ordered that the respondent be
9	discharged from his position as a police officer. The
10	respondent appealed this decision, and on July 24, 2014,
11	Judge Thomas Allen entered an order remanding the case
12	to the Board for it to impose a lesser penalty than
13	discharge. Remanding essentially means if the case is
14	appealed, it goes up to the Circuit Court, and the
15	Circuit Court did not agree with our decision. They
16	thought our decision was too harsh, so they sent the
17	case back down to us. So we now have to reconsider the
18	penalty, and we have to do this by law.
19	Is there a motion to suspend the
20	respondent for a period of two years in order to comply
21	with the Court order?
22	MR. FOREMAN: So moved.
23	PRESIDENT CARNEY: Is there a second?

24 MS. BALLATE: Second.

1	PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor?
2	(A chorus of ayes)
3	PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed?
4	MS. FRY: Fry.
5	MR. CONLON: Conlon.
6	PRESIDENT CARNEY: Voting in favor are Board
7	members Foreman, Ballate, McKeever, Rodriguez and
8	myself. The motion passes. Dissenting are Board
9	members Conlon and Fry.
10	Is there a motion to adopt the written
11	memorandum and order and dissent that has been reviewed
12	by all Board members who participated in the case?
13	MS. BALLATE: So moved.
14	PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor?
15	(A chorus of ayes)
16	PRESIDENT CARNEY: Any opposed? The motion
17	passes by unanimous consent.
18	The Board's decisions in all cases on
19	which the Board took final action this evening will be
20	entered as of today's date and will be issued to the
21	parties. A copy of the written decisions will be posted
22	on the Board's website within ten days pursuant to the
23	Chicago Municipal Code.
24	

1 Meetings Act, met and considered minutes and recordings 2 from all past closed meetings to determine whether the 3 need for confidentiality exists. The Board members 4 unanimously agreed to keep private its executive session. What we do is we before we come down here, we 5 meet upstairs in executive session, and that's where we 6 7 decide the cases that have come before us -- before the Superintendent. We all an agenda, so we vote on those 8 9 cases. Our hearing officers are there, and so we 10 reviewed the cases. So what we do now -- and those sessions are closed to the public, but as required by 11 12 the Open Meetings Act, when we vote, we then come to --13 at the following meeting, we render our decision so that the Board is open and transparent. 14 15 Did I take a vote? So we agreed. 16 Copies of orders issued by the Superintendent of Police during the previous month are 17 18 listed in the blue books and are available on the 19 Department's website. They're right here, but you can also check out the website. 20 21 The next item is the Superintendent's 22 report to the Board. Now I will turn it over to 23 Mr. Superintendent. Welcome. 24 SUPERINTENDENT McCARTHY: Good evening. Just

a couple of quick updates. I think things are pretty 1 relevant what's happening today in Chicago. As you all 2 3 know, last year there was much consternation about our 4 children's safety regarding safe passage routes to and from school. Last year we widened that program. We 5 increased it based upon the school closings. We did --6 7 the usual way that we do our strategies, which was first we did analysis to figure out the places that needed the 8 9 most help. We looked at the routes that the kids would 10 be taking based on school closures, and we end up applying our officers based upon that intelligence. 11 Last year I'm happy to say that during 12 13 the school year there were no significant incidents during safe passage deployment. There were some issues 14

on safe passage routes. However, safe passage is a deployment strategy in that it operates during the hours that the kids are going back and forth to school, not at 2:00 in the morning. And when those issues happened, they were being reported as being on safe passage routes. Yes, they were. They were not during deployment times. There were no issues last year.

This year kicking off the school year, we used the same strategy and program that we used last year. We're about three and a half weeks into it, and

so far we're off to a great start. We found something that works, and we're going to keep doing it. The CPS workers are working very, very closely with us, and we are quite satisfied with the way that that program is progressing.

The second thing that I just wanted to 6 7 talk about briefly is the Chicago Marathon is coming up next month, and based upon what happened in Boston two 8 9 years ago or last year, we were obviously very concerned 10 about terrorism events revolving around the actual marathon itself. This year, based upon world events, 11 12 we're going to use the same strategies that we used last 13 year as far as ensuring that we have lots of officers 14 out there, both undercover and uniform officers watching 15 for packages and so on and so forth and acting on 16 intelligence based upon threat levels that we're working 17 on with our law enforcement partners, like the FBI. 18 So far there's nothing that indicates

19 that there are any threats to the City of Chicago.
20 However, based upon the world events right now, we're
21 going to handle it the same way we did last year, which
22 is with the utmost attention to detail as far as
23 potential terrorist targets.

```
The last thing that I just want to add
```

24

1 is what a lot of people don't realize is that just about two years ago in the fourth quarter of 2012 the city 2 started becoming a beneficiary of a murder decline, and 3 4 at the end of September we will have completed eight consecutive quarters with significant reductions in the 5 murder rate in this city, which means two consecutive 6 7 years, eight consecutive guarters, guarter after guarter. Now, we have lots and lots of work to 8 do. We certainly do. But right now we're reaching a 9 10 level that the city hasn't seen in more than 50 years as far as violent crime is concerned. And that's not 11 12 something that's resonating, but it is factual. At the 13 end of the day, we consider this progress, not success. We certainly have lots and lots of work to do. You hear 14 15 me talk about things we need to do to make it work 16 better. It's a work in progress, but at some point 17 we're going to have to come to terms with the fact that 18 we are in fact moving forward, and we're going to 19 continue to so. And we're doing that not just by 20 ourselves in the Chicago Police Department. We're doing 21 it in a different fashion in cooperation with our 22 communities. I'm really proud of the way this is going. 23 With that I'm good. Thank you. 24 PRESIDENT CARNEY: Mr. Superintendent, thank you.

1 I would now call upon those members of the public who signed up to speak in advance. When your 2 3 name is called, please step up to the microphone. We 4 have a number of speakers who have signed up to speak. So because of the numbers of speakers, we're going to 5 limit your time to two minutes. 6 7 So let's start off with Marlin Powell. Marlin Powell? Sheryll Bray? Darva Watkins? 8 9 Darlene Tribue? There are a number of 10 speakers that are lined up to speak in reference to 11 Commander Glenn Evans. Would you all like to come up now, and then -- and that would, with Ms. Tribue, Myrten 12 13 Byrd. We also have Keith Tate, Corey Howard, and we also have Brian Garner. Is there a Brian Garner here? 14 15 Please come up, sir. I know that speaking before the 16 Board can be a little intimidating. We're very harmless. So I thought -- you have strength by the 17 18 other people from your community. We welcome you. 19 MS. TRIBUE: It is our pleasure to be here tonight, and thank you for allowing me to speak. My 20 name is Darlene Tribue, T-R-I-B-U-E. I'm the president 21 22 of Park Manor Neighbors Community Council for the past 23 26 years. 24 PRESIDENT CARNEY: Congratulations.

1 MS. TRIBUE: I don't know. I'm getting grayer 2 by the day. I'm going to read my statement. I don't 3 think it will take two minutes.

4 Park Manor Neighbors Community Council is one of the oldest African American community 5 organizations in the history of the City of Chicago. 6 We 7 encompass both the 20th and the 6th ward. Our boundaries go from 66th Street on the north to 79th 8 9 Street, State Street to Cottage Grove Avenue. We have 10 two fire districts, two police districts, two aldermen, multiple state representatives, senators and city 11 12 service areas. Our voice matters, and in this instance 13 we can provide petitions with signatures of support of at least 144 block clubs and multiple busloads of our 14 15 neighbors and residents for what and who we believe in.

16 At this time I would like our audience 17 to stand -- I would like for them that are supporting us 18 to be standing. Residents, businesses and churches from 19 south side communities have come together in support of 20 Commander Glenn Evans and the Chicago Police Department. 21 Those include Park Manor Neighbors, Chatham/Avalon Park 22 Community Council, Chesterfield Community Council, Grand 23 Crossing Park Network, the Jackson Park Highlands, 24 Woodlawn, West Chesterfield Community Council and West

1 Chatham Community Council.

2	We are not reflecting on the alleged
3	negative elements that have been charged, but the
4	exceptional actions and services in a variety of
5	circumstances demonstrated to the public which the
6	commander served. Commander Evans provided excellent
7	service in protecting and addressing community needs in
8	regard to both violent and non violent criminal behavior.
9	We have no knowledge of what it takes to
10	perform the duties of a Chicago Police Department
11	representative. We can only address the public safety
12	the neighborhoods felt under his command. There's no
13	question that crime had escalated in 2012 and 2013 in
14	our areas and we needed help. The complaints regarding
15	our out-of-control crime from taxpaying property owners
16	and voters who reside in our communities were numerous
17	to say the least. It is our intent to appear before the
18	Police Review Board and also to the court hearings that
19	were held this morning.
20	Commander Glenn Evans attended every
21	community meeting. He faced the public on behalf of the
22	3rd district since his appointment in 2012 until his
23	departure. He has taken the heat for the numerous
24	crimes that occurred prior to and after his departure.

He has shown sincere concern, action for our challenging problems and have successfully won over a disgusted Park Manor community. He has done physical battle with unruly and distressed locations of unpopular liquor businesses both on 71st and 75th Street and in other communities.

7 He would be on the street at various times of the early morning, midnight to dawn, seeking to 8 9 problem-solve in these targeted crisis ridden areas. 10 Still he was working the next day providing reports to the community. He facilitated the first state of the 11 12 3rd district union meeting between the community, the 13 police, aldermen, landlords, business owners, including 14 those that overlap into the 6th police district, calling in proper resources to enforce the municipal code for 15 16 business patrons in order to solve the violence and to 17 serve as crowd control within our community. He has 18 been more than cooperative and receptive with the 19 immediate actions and roll calls peace marches in response to the needs of our community in both 3 and 6. 20 21 Now, to lose the commander was an 22 injustice to our community. However, we understood 23 other districts' need of his talents. In reflection,

Commander Evans is a Chicago police officer for 28

24

1 vears. The department has been his life. The department trained this man to be who he has become. 2 We 3 watched his passion for the City of Chicago and the 4 Chicago Police Department and his mayor. He's reflected law and order and he is robotic and follows orders 5 explicitly. We stand behind him and we hope you will, 6 7 too. Darlene Tribue. PRESIDENT CARNEY: Thank you. Well written. 8 9 Mr. Byrd. Welcome, sir. 10 MR. BYRD: Good evening, Board members and Superintendent McCarthy. My name is Myrten Byrd. I'm a 11 retired Chicago supervisor, approaching 27 years of 12 13 retirement. I've lived in the Park Manor neighborhood for 62 years. 14 15 When Commander Evans came to the 3rd 16 district, he came at a time that our members were -- had 17 high expectations and he realized this and he 18 immediately made every effort to address our concerns. 19 We found that he was out there day and night, was instrumental in removing a drug house from my block. 20 He

21 was instrumental also in getting the thugs off in front 22 of the businesses along 75th Street, 71st Street, and I 23 would like to say Commander Evans did address our needs, 24 shutting down the drug houses and what have you, even

1 shutting down a strip club that came by on their own. Commander Evans, when conditions would 2 permit, would appear at our monthly Park Manor Neighbor 3 4 meeting mainly to address our concerns, giving us an update on crime stats and what have you. And prior to 5 Commander Evans' transfer, our president, Mrs. Tribue, 6 7 presented him with a plaque commemorating his exemplary service to the community. 8 9 For all the aforementioned, that is why 10 I took this opportunity to speak on his behalf. PRESIDENT CARNEY: Thank you, sir. 11 12 Mr. Tate. 13 MR. TATE: Good evening. I just want to say that Chatham/Avalon Park Community Council is a 14 15 59-year-old community organization, and we work 16 diligently with Park Manor Neighbors, Chesterfield and 17 all the other community organizations. I have a letter 18 that was submitted to Superintendent McCarthy. I just 19 wanted to read it. It says, we write this letter to lend 20 21 our support for Commander Glenn Evans, and I know you 22 are well aware the African American community has a 23 significant uptick in crime within our community. 24 Commander Eddie Johnson was assigned to the 6th district

1 and brought with him Lieutenant Glenn Evans as his tac lieutenant. Crime ceased to rise and started to 2 decline. Our community was elated at the effectiveness 3 of both Commander Johnson and Lieutenant Evans. 4 Subsequently both Commander Johnson and 5 Lieutenant Evans were promoted, Johnson to deputy and 6 7 Evans to commander of the 3rd district and Commander Waller in the 6th district. Was it a mistake? I think 8 not. Again, the numbers came down. Because of the 9 10 relentless efforts of Commander Glenn Evans, crime diminished in the 3rd district as it had done in all the 11 districts that he worked. 12 13 Now we have allegations flying. I thought 14 that in this country one was innocent until proven 15 guilty, or is it guilty until proven innocent? Douglas 16 McArthur said, "I am concerned for the security of our 17 great nation, not so much because of threat from without 18 but because of the insidious forces working from within." 19 As we move forward, we ask that we step back, wait for all the facts and conclusions to be 20 21 presented before we judge, or should we judge? Within 22 the last two weeks there have been tremendous amounts of judging on numerous topics. Whatever happened to never 23 24 judge a person until you've walked a mile in their shoes?

1 Commander Evans has been the go-to person for the 2 Chicago Police Department because he is results 3 oriented, not because he is a pal, not because he knows 4 someone. When we call the police, we would like the police to respond. Commander Evans did, with results. 5 Martin Luther King said, "The ultimate 6 7 measure of a man is not where he stands in moments of comfort and convenience, but where he stands at the 8 9 times of challenge and controversy." We stand with 10 Commander Evans. PRESIDENT CARNEY: Mr. Garner. 11 12 MR. GARNER: Brian Garner, Chatham/Avalon 13 Community Council member. Good evening, Board and Superintendent McCarthy. 14 15 Police work is hard. No one denies 16 that. The work performed by our police is some of the toughest in the country. While we detest some of the 17 18 actions of the police, some of people that the police 19 officers are called upon to deal with to make our community safe often requires a selfless individual. 20 21 Commander Evans brought a lot of that nonsense taking 22 place in our community to a halt. 23 Under Commander Evans' leadership we saw 24 our first community foot patrols in years, and under his

1 leadership we saw a breakup of drug dealing on the corners. We all saw it. You all know what I'm talking 2 about. Let's not go overboard. We continue to depend 3 4 on the courage and strength of those who work in our community and labor hard to maintain peace and justice. 5 Police work ain't easy. It ain't what 6 7 we see on TV. We all know what's happening in our streets every day, and to be honest, we're not talking 8 9 about breaking up Boy Scout meetings. We're talking 10 about individuals that are out of control and are wreaking havoc on our neighborhoods. 11 12 Commander Evans had the courage to go 13 hard against these individuals who require extreme measures to be dealt with. He's a silent, courageous, 14 15 no-nonsense kind of guy that was working in our 16 community. Commander Evans has a unique understanding 17 of what ails our community and had the courage to deal 18 with it head on and not run back to the bureaucratic red 19 tape as an excuse for why the job cannot be done. He did so many things that others would 20 21 not do. He stood with us, and that's why we're standing 22 with him. Thank you. 23 PRESIDENT CARNEY: Robert More? Before 24 Mr. More, Superintendent McCarthy?

1 SUPERINTENDENT McCARTHY: I just feel 2 compelled to say I can't comment on the case. If true, 3 obviously the allegations were reprehensible, but I just 4 want to compliment you all on being here because when I moved Commander Evans, you were upset and you came and 5 you expressed that and you listened to me when I 6 7 explained to you what my reasons were, maybe not satisfied, but you were certainly listening and we had a 8 9 great conversation. 10 I just am very impressed that you're here tonight in support of Commander Evans. So I have 11 12 to acknowledge that because it's something that we 13 rarely see. People come to complain and tell us about problems that they're having and look for solutions. I 14 15 have never seen this, and I just need to acknowledge 16 that it's significant that you're here. Thank you. 17 PRESIDENT CARNEY: Thank you, Mr. Superintendent. 18 We just have one more speaker. Then we 19 will adjourn the meeting. Mr. Robert More. 20 MR. MORE: Robert J. More representing the 21 Institute of St. Michael, the Archangel. It is 22 September 18 of 2014, the Chicago Police Board meeting. 23 Lamentably there is a technical problem here, so this 24 isn't going to be posted on You Tube.

Superintendent McCarthy, I have a whole 1 long laundry list. The first question I have to ask 2 3 what can I contribute to prevent a replication of what 4 happened in Boston in Chicago? I first invite you to go to Christopher Bollyn's website, B-O-L-L-Y-N. 5 There's a post it's either April 4 or 14, whereabout, of 2014 on 6 7 the Boston Marathon bombing, and it's obvious that one of those bombs (unintelligible) was definitely in the 8 9 backpack of a Kraft International mercenary. And that 10 individual -- you can see whatever that kid's name. I can't pronounce it. But there no way that there was a 11 12 bomb in that kid's bag. There is just no way. That bag 13 could hang like it hung on his shoulder with a 20-pound explosive. One of those bombs was in a Kraft 14 15 International bag. 16 Now, here is my invitation to you. It's being ongoing with Commissioner Weis -- or 17 18 Superintendent Weis, and when I made this proposal 19 before, we have video of Paul McKinley of him at the meeting running across the back wall. I invite him to 20 21 wear a wire so that you can be clear and transparent

lie. Wear a wire, according to (unintelligible), so all
legitimate security interests can be adequately

above all of the world's children where your priorities

22

1 accommodated so no one can claim that you're involved in 2 a falsified terror act, okay?

3 What happened in Boston there is just no 4 way -- unless those pictures have been fabricated and I haven't been able to impeach that, that that was -- that 5 Tsarnaev or whatever -- the two brothers that did that, 6 7 okay? One of those guys was a mercenary planted by the Department of Homeland Security. And understand what 8 9 their -- you can read to understand what the motivation 10 would have been, but there is just -- please show me where I'm wrong. If we're really concerned about --11 12 PRESIDENT CARNEY: Mr. More, I gave everyone 13 two minutes. Your time is up. MR. MORE: Over my objection. 14 15 PRESIDENT CARNEY: At this time all that have 16 signed up to speak in advance have been recognized. At 17 this time we will entertain a motion to adjourn. 18 MS. BALLATE: So moved. 19 PRESIDENT CARNEY: All in favor? (A chorus of ayes) 20 21 PRESIDENT CARNEY: The motion passes. The 22 meeting is adjourned. Thank you very much. 23 (Meeting adjourned) 24

1	STATE OF ILLINOIS }
2	} SS: COUNTY OF C O O K }
3	
4	I, Verla A. Todd, a Certified Shorthand
5	Reporter doing business in the City of Chicago, County
6	of Cook, and State of Illinois, do hereby certify that I
7	reported in shorthand the proceedings of said hearing as
8	appears from my stenographic notes so taken and
9	transcribed under my direction and control.
10	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto
11	set my hand at Chicago, Illinois, this day of
12	, A.D
13	
14	
15	TT
16	Verla A. Todd Certified Shorthand Reporter
17	Illinois CSR License 084-003498
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	